
STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 SlWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

I May 29,2001 I 

Paula Isler 

Voice: (850) 413-6502 

F a :  (850) 413-6503 

TU: 

I Michael J. Marho I 
VOICE: 954-563-1500 
FAX: 954-563-8580 

Docket NO. Q 10447-TC 
3.C. Vending, Inc. m221) 

Dear Mr, Marina 

I was getting ready to write the recommendation to accept your $100 settlement offer to 
resolve this docket, but noticed that the past due mount has not been paid in full. 

I had included a breakdown of the $6.55 penal9 and interest baiance fiom 1995 and 1996 
(copy attached) with my April 24 letter to you. That amount still remains unpaid. In addition, 
for the 2000 RAF, you paid the $50.00 m i n i "  RAF and $7.16 of the $10.00 penalty, and 
none of the interest, leaving a balance of  $434. 

Therefore, before stdhecommends acceptance of any recommc&ation, a w m p y  must not 
have any past due balance. Please send a check to the Commission for the $1 1,39. Also, 
include a copy of this fhx with your check or indude a separate letter explaining where the 
money is to be credited. Call if you have my quedons. Thanks, Paula 
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